
TO: 

KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH 
Grant Management 

MEMORANDUM 

Gary Knopp, Assembly President 
Members of the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

MIKE NAVARRE 
BOROUGH MAYOR 

THRU: Mike Navarre Mayor {',8 
Craig Chapman, Director of Finance C--l~ 

FROM: Brenda Ahlberg, Community & Fiscal Projects Manager~ 

DATE: June 7, 2012 

SUBJECT: Ordinance 2012-19- D~, accepting and appropriating grants in the total amount 
of$1,107,500 from the State of Alaska on behalf of the Kenai Peninsula Borough 
School District for Equipment, Supplies and Student Nutrition Services 

Legislative grant funding in the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 State of Alaska Capital Budget was 
requested for the purpose of completing school projects throughout the borough. Senate Bill 160, 
which appropriated funding in the amount of$1,107,500 for the projects was passed by the State 
Legislature and signed by Governor Parnell on May 14, 2012. 

The Alaska Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development will provide the 
following grant awards as listed below. Each award has a five-year project performance period 
ending June 30, 2017. The school district administration shall provide grant oversight and project 
completion. Because the borough will have minimal involvement, waiving the 3.04 percent 
administrative fee as established by R2006-036 is requested. 

13-DC-004 Classroom iTouch Project 
13-DC-446 Equipment 
13-DM-195 Student Nutrition Services 
13-RR-012 Nikiski HS printer/cutter software 

Attachments: Alaska Act HCS CSSB 160(FIN), 
excerpt "Kenai Areawide (HD33-35) Only" and 
School District letter 06-05-2012 

$52,500 
$1,000,000 

$40,000 
$15,000 
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